

FW: Products } Energy Wednesday

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 16 Aug 2017 10:18:42 -0400

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: August 16, 2017 10:17 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Products } Energy Wednesday

[See chain.](#)

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: August-16-17 10:16 AM
To: Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Jancik, Mike (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Subject: RE: Products } Energy Wednesday

Good Morning:

At risk of being dramatic, Energy circled this date as getting some important direction on LTEP and Fair Hydro next steps. Not doing this meeting today puts at risk our plan to take LTEP to Cabinet on 31 August, that's just the fact of the matter.

We can skip the Hydro Quebec meeting, if that works for your calendars – the 10.30am, since the ball is firmly in their court and the deck we sent along outlines our counter offer. I also got the chance to discuss that counter proposal at some length with Bevan last week, so that is most certainly the less important meeting today, if we are triaging.

Atel/

From: Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Sent: August-16-17 10:09 AM
To: Jancik, Mike (OPO); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Subject: RE: Products } Energy Wednesday

I'm going to check in with Cabinet Office to find out what happened here. You both should have been invited to this meeting.

Emily Marangoni

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier
416-325-2228

From: Jancik, Mike (OPO)
Sent: August-16-17 10:07 AM
To: Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Subject: Re: Products } Energy Wednesday

Unfortunately neither Gillian nor I were on the invite for this meeting -- not sure how that happened -- but I have a series of other meetings in this time-range.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 10:03 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Jancik, Mike (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Subject: RE: Products } Energy Wednesday

Hi ATel,

I had to pull Andrew from this meeting but my understanding was that Mike would take the lead on his behalf. Not sure if the entire meeting was cancelled.

I will leave it to other in this group to respond.

Thanks,

Emily Marangoni

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier
416-325-2228

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: August-16-17 9:57 AM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Jancik, Mike (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Subject: Re: Products } Energy Wednesday

Good Morning:

Pulling together responses and happy to have conversation on this later today.

Odd question - is this meeting cancelled? We do face some critical timelines on both fair hydro and LTEP and do need decision on price curve.

Andrew

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 9:55 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Jancik, Mike (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Subject: RE: Products } Energy Wednesday

Thanks Andrew.

A few questions for discussion tomorrow:

For the fuels scenario, what is the process for Navigant doing further work on fuel switching and are you proposing that this work will be completed before Aug 31?

How will they be engaging with MOECC on the modelling?

How will they incorporate the plans for cap and trade proceeds to fund fuel switching? How will that modelling draw from the work done on this for CCAP?

Thanks,
Gillian

Gillian McEachern
Executive Director of Policy
Office of the Premier of Ontario
416.325.7038

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 7:09 PM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Jancik, Mike (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Subject: Products } Energy Wednesday

Good Evening:

(Greetings from Saint John Airport....)

Please find enclosed products for tomorrow's ENE session...

1. LTEP Price Forecast Update
NTD: PW "Tracking17"
2. IESO Deck - Hydro Quebec Update
3. OFHP Update - OFA Product "Provincial Guarantee"

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

|

|